
    

  
  

HHeeaalltthh  SSeerrvviicceess  CCoommmmiitttteeee  
JJaayy  HHaallll  ––  CChhaaiirrmmaann  

TTaazzeewweellll  CCoouunnttyy  HHeeaalltthh  DDeeppaarrttmmeenntt  BBooaarrdd  RRoooomm  
                                                                    2211330066  IILL  RRoouuttee  99  

                                TTrreemmoonntt,,  IILL  6611556688--99225522  
              TThhuurrssddaayy,,  MMaayy  88,,  22002255  ––  55::3300  pp..mm..  

                          
I. Roll Call 

 
II. Approve the March 18, 2025 meeting and April 30, 2025 in-place 

meeting minutes 
 
III. Public Comment 
 
IV. Departmental Reports 
  
                AAnniimmaall  CCoonnttrrooll  

  
A. Reports  

 
Health Department  

  
A. Report 

  
        EEnnvviirroonnmmeennttaall  HHeeaalltthh  
  

A. Report 
 

B. Discussion: Need and Cost for New Software  
  
        SSoolliidd  WWaassttee  
  

A. Report  
    

      V.  Unfinished Business 
 
   VI.  Recess  
  
  

  
Members:   Chairman Jay Hall, Vice-Chairman Greg Sinn, Mark Goddard, Jon Hopkins, Greg 

Longfellow, Tammy Stimson, Cathryn Stump, Eric Schmidgall 

1



 
Minutes pending committee approval     
 
Health Services Committee Meeting 
Tazewell County Health Department Board Room 
Thursday, March 13, 2025 – 5:30 p.m. 
 
Committee Members Present: Chairman Jay Hall, Vice-Chair Greg Sinn, Greg 

Longfellow, Eric Schmidgall, Cathryn Stump, Tammy 
Rich-Stimson, Jon Hopkins  

 
Committee Members Absent: Mark Goddard 
 
Others Attending: Amy Fox, Health Dept. 
    Angie Phillips, Health Dept. 
    Libby Aeschleman, Animal Control  
    Melissa Goetze, Environmental Health  
    Katelynn Girad, Environmental Health      
            
       
MOTION MOTION BY MEMBER SINN, SECOND BY MEMBER 

SCHMIDGALL to approve the following minutes: 
 

• 9/26/2006 Indian Creek Landfill Expansion Public Hearing 
• 3/15/2007 Pollution Control Facility Siting Meeting 
• 4/6/2009 Pekin Landfill Closure Meeting 
• 10/4/2010 Pekin Landfill Meeting   
• 10/5/2010 Pekin Landfill Sub-Committee Meeting  
• 12/7/2010 Pekin Landfill Public Safety Meeting  
• 1/10/2011 Pekin Landfill Legal Committee Meeting 
• 2/28/2011 Pekin Landfill Sub-Committee Meeting 
• 2/20/2014 Pekin Landfill Sub-Committee Meeting 
• 6/12/2014 Pekin Landfill Sub-Committee Meeting 
• 1/26/2016 Ad-Hoc Solid Waste Planning Committee Meeting 
• 5/14/2020 Landfill Maintenance Committee Meeting 
• 1/9/2025 Health Services Committee Meeting 

 
 
 On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  
 
ANIMAL  Animal Control Director, Libby Aeschleman, provided an overview 

of the January and February revenue, euthanasia, kennel services, 
bites, registration, officer call-outs, and expense reports.    

  
 Director Aeschleman stated that there have been a total of 195 

cats trapped and released through the Feral Cat Trap, Spay/Neuter, 
and Release Program.  

2



 

 
 Director Aeschleman discussed a letter from Patricia Winston, 

DVM/Morton Animal Hospital, regarding their 2025 fee schedule for 
spay and neuter surgeries.   

 
HS-25-07 MOTION BY MEMBER SINN, SECOND BY MEMBER HOPKINS to 

recommend to approve Veterinarian-Reduced Fee/Spay Neuter Surgery 
Agreement 

 
 Director Aeschleman stated that the Spay/Neuter Surgery Agreement is 

for adoptable animals that are owned by Tazewell County only. She stated 
that this would be utilized directly with veterinary partners. She stated 
that Mike Holly has reviewed and approved the Agreement.  

 
 Member Hopkins questioned where the higher rates came from and 

Director Aeschleman stated that she spoke to vets about what they would 
need to break even on a surgery.  

 
 Director Aeschleman stated that there is approximately $18,000 in the 

veterinary services line which will get us through the rest of the year.  
 
 Director Aeschleman stated that her five-year plan is to no longer have to 

outsource spay and neuter and have the ability to do it at our facility.   
 

On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  
 

  
HEALTH  Health Department Administrator, Amy Fox, introduced Angie 

Phillips, who is the Director of Clinical Services, Katelynne Girard, 
who is the Director of Community Health, and Melissa Goetze, who 
is the Director of Environmental Health.   

 
 Administrator Fox provided the committee members an up-to-date 

guide to services with current staff and numbers and provided an 
overview.  

 
 Administrator Fox invited the committee members to attend the 

annual Board of Health dinner.   
 
 Member Sinn questioned Director Phillips if she was in charge of 

the Broadway Building. Director Phillips stated that her half of the 
Broadway Building is the clinic and Beth Beachy is the birth to five 
Services Director.  

 
 Member Sinn questioned if the clinic is appointment only and 

Director Phillips stated they provide clinic services on the second 
and fourth Wednesday afternoon of the month. She stated that it is 
appointment based but they do not turn anyone away. She stated 

3



 

that the East Peoria location is for WIC and they offer services once 
a week on Wednesdays.  

 
 Director Phillips stated that they have seen an uptick in services 

since they moved locations.  
 
 Katelynne Girard introduced herself and stated that she just 

transitioned to her position in July. She stated that they have 
community health programs including health education in junior 
highs and schools around Tazewell County, before and after school 
programs in 17 sites, and a women’s health program.  

 
ENVIRONMENTAL Environmental Health Director, Melissa Goetze, stated that   
HEALTH  they just hired two new employees and are now fully staffed.  
 
 Director Goetze stated that Radon Action Month was in January, 

and they had a terrific turnout. She stated that they gave away 
over 500 radon test kits this year.  

 
Director Goetze stated that this week is Groundwater Awareness 
Week. She stated that so far, they have given away 49 test bottles.  
 
Director Goetze stated that May is Compost Awareness Month. She 
stated that they will join the Compost Awareness Campaign for the 
first time.  

 
SOLID WASTE Environmental Health Director, Melissa Goetze, stated that she is 

bringing forward the recycling grants for this year.  
 
HS-25-01 MOTION BY MEMBER SINN, SECOND BY MEMBER HOPKINS to 

recommend to approve annual recycling grant payment to East Peoria for 
curbside recycling  

 
On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 

HS-25-02 MOTION BY MEMBER SINN, SECOND BY MEMBER HOPKINS to 
recommend to approve annual recycling grant payment to Morton  

 for curbside recycling  
 

On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  
 

 
HS-25-03 MOTION BY MEMBER SINN, SECOND BY MEMBER HOPKINS to 

recommend to approve annual recycling grant payment to Village of  
 Creve Coeur for curbside recycling 
 

On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  
 

4



 

HS-25-04 MOTION BY MEMBER SINN, SECOND BY MEMBER HOPKINS to 
recommend to approve annual recycling grant payment to Pekin for  

 curbside recycling 
  

On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  
 

HS-25-05 MOTION BY MEMBER SINN, SECOND BY MEMBER HOPKINS to 
recommend to approve annual recycling grant payment to Washington for 
curbside recycling 

 
On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  

 
HS-25-06 MOTION BY MEMBER SINN, SECOND BY MEMBER HOPKINS to 

recommend to approve the annual recycling collection programs 
 

On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  
 

 Chairman Hall recessed the meeting at 6:20 p.m. 
 
 (transcribed by S. Gullette)   

5



 
Minutes pending committee approval     
 
In-Place Health Services Committee Meeting 
James Carius Community Room 
Thursday, April 30, 2025 – 6:36 p.m. 
 
Committee Members Present: Chairman Jay Hall, Vice-Chair Greg Sinn, Greg 

Longfellow, Eric Schmidgall, Cathryn Stump, Tammy 
Rich-Stimson, Jon Hopkins, Mark Goddard 

 
Others Attending: Amy Fox, Health Dept. 
    Stacie Ealey, Health Dept. 
    Libby Aeschleman, Animal Control  
            
       
MOTION 
HS-25-07 MOTION BY MEMBER SINN, SECOND BY MEMBER HOPKINS to 

recommend to approve agreement for Deputy Administrator of Tazewell 
County Animal & Rabies Control 

 
 Animal Control Director Libby Aeschleman stated that this Agreement is 

renewed every year. She stated that there is an addition of language 
stating that the Agreement will be in effect until either party terminates. 
She also stated that the fees were updated to match the Tazewell County 
Spay/Neuter Surgery Agreement.   

 
On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  
 

  
 

 Chairman Hall recessed the meeting at 6:37 p.m. 
 
 (transcribed by S. Gullette)   

6



TAZEWELL COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL MONTHLY REPORT 

Mar-25 Mar-24 FYTD 2025 FYTD 2024 Mar-25 25 FYTD Mar-24
Registration Fees: $54,406.00 $61,369.00 $203,118.50 $221,921.00 8 51 13
City Contracts: $0.00 $0.00 $54,597.44 $57,504.58 0 0 0
Kennel Services: $1,715.50 $9,453.00 $8,581.30 $15,525.90 2 18 1
Donations/Misc: $30.00 $20.00 $30.00 $75.00 6 33 12
County Redemption: $115.00 $185.00 $735.00 $1,025.00 4 24 21
Adjudication Fines $1,575.00 $1,469.00 $6,825.00 $5,684.00 0 0 0
Public Safety Fines $450.00 $750.00 $2,325.00 $3,690.00 4 15 3
Over/Under $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0 9 18
Total Income: $58,291.50 $73,246.00 $276,212.24 $305,425.48 0 13 19

Mar-25 Mar-24 Mar-25 25 FYTD Mar-24
Confiscated 19 7 2 19 16
Stray Intake/Other 61 73 0 3 3
Animals Surrendered 21 5 3 8 0
Euthanasia Request 10 3 0 1 1
Wildlife 9 20 0 0 1
Bite Quarantine 0 2 7 28 2
Trapped Cat 19 0 1 7 2
TOTAL IN 139 110 13 66 25

Avg. LOS 3 8 5
Adoptions 7 9 96
Euthanasia/DOA 27 57 3
Reclaimed by Owner 31 19 4
Transferred Rescues: 41 37 37
Release to Field 0 1 0
Community Release 23 0 5
TOTAL OUT 129 123

Mar-25 Mar-24 FYTD 2025
TRUCK FUEL $1,094.52 $2,857.87 $3,892.47
VETERINARY $3,430.00 $800.00 $8,937.28
MEDICAL $907.42 $1,020.55 $4,463.07
POSTAGE $0.00 $337.00 $6,032.00
GARBAGE $252.52 $126.26 $505.04
PHONES $194.24 $194.16 $776.96
MAINTENANCE $1,311.78 $534.86 $4,463.92
CONTRACTS $0.00 $920.00 $3,970.00
ENERGY $1,190.16 $1,179.09 $3,622.14
MISC/SUPPLIES $1,009.59 $1,469.35 $9,646.48
TOTAL $9,390.23 $9,439.14 $46,309.36

EXPENSE REPORT

March 2025
EUTHANASIA REPORTREVENUE REPORT

OFFICER CALL
0

Deer Creek

Armington

4

2

215
8
8
54
84

14
0
2
27
1

659

1
2
2
0
16
0
61
3
2

Pekin
South Pekin

Tazewell County
TOTAL

Minier
Morton

North Pekin

Tremont
Washington

26

6

8

8

Dogs (Unvaccinated)

Delavan
East Peoria

Green Valley 
Hopedale

20

13

Total:

Cats (Unvaccinated)

54

6

123

25 FYTD

1
64

Marquette Heights

177

Total Dogs Euthanized:
Space Needed:
Injured / Health / Age: 
Bite / Aggressive: 

Cats (Vaccinated)

Dogs (Vaccinated)

Mackinaw

Animal Not Found

Wildlife

Creve Coeur

KENNEL SERVICES REPORT

1

Lab Testing:

MUNICIPALITIES

DISPOSITIONS:

Total Cats Euthanized:
Space Needed
Injured / Health / Age: 

Other:  STILL OPEN

Feral / Aggressive: 

BITES REPORTED

Total Wildlife Euthanized:  

7



TAZEWELL COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL MONTHLY REPORT 

Apr-25 Apr-24 FYTD 2025 FYTD 2024 Apr-25 25 FYTD Apr-24
Registration Fees: $69,391.00 $61,396.00 $272,509.50 $283,317.00 22 73 10
City Contracts: $0.00 $0.00 $54,597.44 $57,504.58 0 0 0
Kennel Services: $1,748.00 $2,433.00 $10,329.30 $17,958.90 5 23 2
Donations/Misc: $22.00 $29.00 $52.00 $104.00 17 50 8
County Redemption: $240.00 $240.00 $975.00 $1,265.00 9 33 13
Adjudication Fines $3,000.00 $2,499.00 $9,825.00 $8,193.00 0 0 0
Public Safety Fines $975.00 $675.00 $3,300.00 $4,365.00 6 21 6
Over/Under $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 3 12 7
Total Income: $75,376.00 $67,272.00 $351,588.24 $372,707.48 20 33 17

Apr-25 Apr-24 Apr-25 25 FYTD Apr-24
Confiscated 14 6 0 19 8
Stray Intake/Other 54 75 0 3 3
Animals Surrendered 26 16 1 9 1
Euthanasia Request 14 3 0 1 1
Wildlife 37 27 0 0 0
Bite Quarantine 3 2 29 57 14
Trapped Cat 15 0 4 11 4
TOTAL IN 163 129 34 100 31

Avg. LOS 0 8 1
Adoptions 7 10 78
Euthanasia/DOA 61 44 9
Reclaimed by Owner 27 29 3
Transferred Rescues: 38 41 21
Release to Field 0 1 0
Community Release 13 0 5
TOTAL OUT 146 125

Apr-25 Apr-24 FYTD 2025
TRUCK FUEL $0.00 $1,216.41 $3,892.47
VETERINARY $5,052.00 $1,080.00 $13,989.28
MEDICAL $2,060.61 $168.10 $6,523.68
POSTAGE $1,826.00 $1,945.00 $7,858.00
GARBAGE $126.26 $126.26 $631.30
PHONES $194.24 $194.12 $971.20
MAINTENANCE $1,705.57 $490.10 $6,169.49
CONTRACTS $0.00 $0.00 $3,970.00
ENERGY $1,228.80 $941.83 $4,850.94
MISC/SUPPLIES $1,619.73 $367.76 $11,266.21
TOTAL $13,813.21 $6,529.58 $60,122.57

Total Cats Euthanized:
Space Needed
Injured / Health / Age: 

Other:  STILL OPEN

Feral / Aggressive: 

BITES REPORTED

Total Wildlife Euthanized:  

Animal Not Found

Wildlife

Creve Coeur

KENNEL SERVICES REPORT

2

Lab Testing:

MUNICIPALITIES

DISPOSITIONS:

237

Total Dogs Euthanized:
Space Needed:
Injured / Health / Age: 
Bite / Aggressive: 

Cats (Vaccinated)

Dogs (Vaccinated)

Mackinaw 17

Total:

Cats (Unvaccinated)

67

10

154

25 FYTD

1
81

Marquette Heights

36

6

15

15

Dogs (Unvaccinated)

Delavan
East Peoria

Green Valley 
Hopedale

30

Pekin
South Pekin

Tazewell County
TOTAL

Minier
Morton

North Pekin

Tremont
Washington

896

0
4
7
0
17
4
81
4
1

296
12
9
84
120

13
1
7
31
1EXPENSE REPORT

April 2025
EUTHANASIA REPORTREVENUE REPORT

OFFICER CALL
0

Deer Creek

Armington

5

2

8



2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
JAN 20,049.00$    25,857.00$    35,739.00$    34,106.00$    33,262.00$    34,765.00$    32,700.00$    65,538.00$    43,884.00$  
FEB 26,693.00$    38,157.00$    35,526.00$    40,346.00$    31,251.00$    25,407.00$    45,044.00$    54,931.00$    47,702.00$  

MAR 30,068.00$    49,113.00$    46,420.00$    39,307.00$    45,404.00$    30,304.00$    46,158.00$    69,520.00$    54,406.00$  
APR 25,850.00$    36,486.00$    56,158.00$    22,673.00$    42,942.00$    38,110.00$    66,601.00$    61,396.00$    69,391.00$  
MAY 26,402.00$    47,415.00$    40,701.00$    43,765.00$    32,705.00$    29,540.00$    47,267.00$    64,689.00$    
JUNE 26,604.00$    31,004.00$    33,027.00$    36,897.00$    37,968.00$    38,218.00$    57,498.00$    55,553.00$    
JULY 23,117.00$    46,166.00$    43,540.00$    39,998.00$    29,350.00$    33,590.00$    48,174.00$    58,998.00$    
AUG 29,303.00$    38,677.00$    40,870.00$    33,046.00$    22,843.00$    24,048.00$    51,086.00$    55,755.00$    
SEP 28,602.00$    46,913.00$    37,365.00$    38,980.00$    31,864.00$    21,224.00$    47,846.00$    55,099.00$    
OCT 29,484.00$    38,911.00$    48,461.00$    35,749.00$    25,740.00$    23,817.00$    63,947.90$    68,674.00$    
NOV 24,991.00$    30,386.00$    29,622.00$    32,419.00$    40,031.00$    26,729.00$    54,558.00$    51,901.00$    
DEC 23,007.00$    28,074.00$    36,238.00$    21,668.00$    27,222.00$    24,036.00$    40,081.00$    57,126.00$    

314,170.00$  457,159.00$  483,667.00$  418,954.00$  400,582.00$  349,788.00$  600,960.90$  719,180.00$  

July of 2017 Jan-23
Registration Registration

Increased Increased

26,180.83$    38,096.58$    40,305.58$    34,912.83$    33,381.83$    29,149.00$    50,080.08$    59,931.67$    53,845.75$  

9



TNR/SNR Released
Armington 1

Creve Coeur 26
Deer Creek 12

Delavan 8
East Peoria 62

Green Valley 0
Hopedale 1
Mackinaw 3

Marq. Heights 2
Morton 1

North Pekin 0
Pekin 80

South Pekin 4
Tremont 5

Washington 29
Tazewell 6

Total 240

10



Environmental Health Monthly Report
Month: February 2025

Page 1

BODY ART AND TANNING MONTH YTD
# OF CLIENTS THAT 

ATTENDED
MONTH YTD

# OF CLIENTS THAT 
ATTENDED

# LICENSED TANNING FACILITY 12 12
BODY ART TRAININGS COMPLETED 

FOR STAFF
0

# LICENSED TANNING FACILITIES INSPECTED 0 0
BODY ART TRAININGS COMPLETED 

FOR CLIENTS
0

# LICENSED BODY ART FACILITIES 25 25
#LICENSED BODY ART FACIITIES INSPECTED 1 1

SOLID WASTE INSPECTIONS MONTH YTD POOLS MONTH  YTD
# TOTAL NUMBER OF INSPECTIONS 3 12 # LICENSING INSPECTION 0

# TOTAL NUMBER OF RE-INSPECTIONS 1 10 # OPERATIONAL INSPECTIONS 0

# COMPLAINTS RECEIVED 3 17 #POOL COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 0 0

# COMPLAINTS INVESTIGATED 9

SW TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF 0 0
POOL TRAININGS COMPLETED BY 

STAFF
0 0

# OF NUISANCE COMPLAINTS REINSPECTED 1

SW TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 0
POOL TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR 

CLIENTS
0

LANDFILL/TRANSFER STATIONS MONTH YTD BEACHES MONTH  YTD

# TOTAL INSPECTIONS 4 8 # LICENSING INSPECTIONS 0

VECTOR MONTH YTD
BEACH TRAININGS COMPLETED BY 

STAFF
0 0

# COMPLAINTS RECEIVED 0
# COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 0 # COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 0 0
#COMPLAINTS REINSPECTED 1 1 # BEACH CLOSURES 0 0
VECTOR TRAINING COMPLETED BY STAFF 0 0 BEACH TRAININGS FOR CLIENTS 0 0
# OF BIRDS
# OF TRAPS SET
# OF POSITIVE MOSQUITOES

VECTOR TRAINING FOR CLIENTS 0 520

Radon Month YTD
RADON TRAINING FOR STAFF 0 0
RADON TRAINING FOR CLIENTS 20 72

11



Environmental Health Monthly Report
Month: February 2025

Page 2

FOOD TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF MONTH YTD
NUMBER OF CLIENTS 

ATTENDING
Elliot - Online trainings 4

FOOD CONSULTATIONS 28 618
FOOD COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 6 21

FOOD TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 0

NUMBER OF NEW FOOD FACILITIES THAT OPENED 5 10
NUMBER OF NEW FOOD FACILITIES THAT CLOSED 7 16

SEPTIC TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF 1 1

SEPTIC CONSULTATIONS 35 75 1
SEPTIC COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 0

SEPTIC TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 1 1 19

WELL TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF 2 2

WELL CONSULTATIONS 15 27
WELL COMPLAINTS INSPECTED

WELL TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 0 0

SOLID WASTE CONSULTATIONS 4 8
RADON CONSULTATIONS 49 221
POOL CONSULTATIONS 0

Missing tracking sheets for February: Ralph

12



Environmental Health Monthly Report
Month: March 2025

Page 1

BODY ART AND TANNING MONTH YTD
# OF CLIENTS THAT 

ATTENDED
MONTH YTD

# OF CLIENTS THAT 
ATTENDED

# LICENSED TANNING FACILITY 12 12
BODY ART TRAININGS COMPLETED 

FOR STAFF
0 0

# LICENSED TANNING FACILITIES INSPECTED 0 0
BODY ART TRAININGS COMPLETED 

FOR CLIENTS
0 0

# LICENSED BODY ART FACILITIES 25 25
#LICENSED BODY ART FACIITIES INSPECTED 0 1

SOLID WASTE INSPECTIONS MONTH YTD POOLS MONTH  YTD
# TOTAL NUMBER OF INSPECTIONS 12 # LICENSING INSPECTION 0 0

# TOTAL NUMBER OF RE-INSPECTIONS 10 # OPERATIONAL INSPECTIONS 0 0

# COMPLAINTS RECEIVED 6 183 #POOL COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 0 0

# COMPLAINTS INVESTIGATED 9

SW TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF 0 0
POOL TRAININGS COMPLETED BY 

STAFF
0 0

# OF NUISANCE COMPLAINTS REINSPECTED 1

SW TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 0
POOL TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR 

CLIENTS
0 0

LANDFILL/TRANSFER STATIONS MONTH YTD BEACHES MONTH  YTD

# TOTAL INSPECTIONS 4 12 # LICENSING INSPECTIONS 0 0

VECTOR MONTH YTD
BEACH TRAININGS COMPLETED BY 

STAFF
0 0

# COMPLAINTS RECEIVED 3 3
# COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 1 1 # COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 0 0
#COMPLAINTS REINSPECTED 2 3 # BEACH CLOSURES 0 0
VECTOR TRAINING COMPLETED BY STAFF 5 5 IEHA Larvicide BEACH TRAININGS FOR CLIENTS 0 0
# OF BIRDS
# OF TRAPS SET
# OF POSITIVE MOSQUITOES

VECTOR TRAINING FOR CLIENTS 2 522 Bat Consult

Radon Month YTD
RADON TRAINING FOR STAFF 0 0
RADON TRAINING FOR CLIENTS 0 72

13



Environmental Health Monthly Report
Month: March 2025

Page 2

FOOD TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF MONTH YTD
NUMBER OF CLIENTS 

ATTENDING
Elliot - Online trainings 6 0

FOOD CONSULTATIONS 102 720
FOOD COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 5 26

FOOD TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 0
Dawn - Onsite food handler training 14
Adam - March food class 1 19
Adam - Offsite food handler training 1 14

NUMBER OF NEW FOOD FACILITIES THAT OPENED 10 20
NUMBER OF NEW FOOD FACILITIES THAT CLOSED 9 25

SEPTIC TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF 3 4

SEPTIC CONSULTATIONS 16 91 1
SEPTIC COMPLAINTS INSPECTED 0

SEPTIC TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 0 1
Dale - septic training 3

WELL TRAININGS COMPLETED BY STAFF 3 5
Dale - well drill 1

WELL CONSULTATIONS 12 39
WELL COMPLAINTS INSPECTED

WELL TRAININGS COMPLETED FOR CLIENTS 0 0

SOLID WASTE CONSULTATIONS 7 15
RADON CONSULTATIONS 21 242
POOL CONSULTATIONS 0

Missing tracking sheets for March: Ralph, Emerson, Erik, Amanda

14


	03 March 2025.pdf
	Sheet1

	04 April 2025.pdf
	Sheet1

	Registration Fluctuation.pdf
	Sheet1

	TNR PROGRAM.pdf
	Totals

	February EH monthly report.pdf
	Sheet 1
	Sheet 2

	March EH monthly report.pdf
	Sheet 1
	Sheet 2

	Registration Fluctuation.pdf
	Sheet1

	TNR PROGRAM.pdf
	Totals




